LP Forest Resources Division
Box 998, 558 3™ Ave South
® Swan River, MB

BUILDING SOLUTIONS ROL 120

June 27, 2024

Agnes Wittmann

Environmental Approvals Branch
Environment and Climate Change
Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard
Winnipeg MB

R3Y OL6

Dear Ms. Whittmann:

Re:  Request to extend current terms and conditions of Manitoba Environment Act License
2191E to August 30%, 2029

The current Environment Act Licence 2191E expires on June 30%, 2024. We wish to extend the licence for
five (5) years to August 30, 2029, to match the extension to our Forest Management Licence Agreement.

Therefore, please accept this letter as formal application to extend the current terms and conditions of
the existing Manitoba Environment Act Licence 2191E.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 204-734-4102 if you have any questions or require any additional
information with respect to this matter.

Sincerely,

Todd Yakielashek

Area Forest Manager

Cc: Bryce Wood, Environmental Officer, Environmental Approvals Br.
Brad Epp, A \Director of Forestry, Manitoba Agriculture and Resource Development
Matt Conrod, Assistant Deputy Minister
Kevin Betcher, Swan Valley Plant Manager LP





